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Tel 517 394.8180

Universal Standard Toll Free 800 765.8180
Medical Laboratories, Inc. Fax 517 394.5525

January 13, 1994

Robert G~ttone, Jr.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III

795 Roosevelt Road

Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

RE: Control #94891
Dear Mr. Gattone:

Please allow this letter tn serve as additional information to
amendment #6 for NRC license #21-17741-01.

Based on your conversation with David Weimer, NMA Medical Physics
Consultation, on December 13, 1993, we are requesting that our
current decay-in-storage policy be changed to the new "alternative
decay-in-storage policy" recently approved by the NRC.

If you have any questions regarding this additional information,
please feel free to contact myself or our physicist, David W.
Weimer, NMA Medical Physics Consultation at (810) 826-8870.,

Sincerely,

d P (Op
Pansta T

Marshall R. Block
Vice President
Laboratory Operations
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